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Skye Sue - 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Sensitivity: 

As promised. 

Legal Services Manager 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

02 July 2008 09:47 

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Dowd Ann - Dr; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional 
General Manager; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse; JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail) 

FW: GWMH 

High 

Confidential 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

,Portsmouth Hos!~itals NHS Trust 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 02 3uly 2008 09:39 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External 
Subject: GWMH 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Sue + Catherine 
Information requested - (please treat the attached information as confidential) 
Please find attached the list of patient’s whose deaths were investigated by the Police (Operation Rochester); 
information listing nursing + anc staff involved in the care of named patients at GWMH and the Coroner’s 
press release which contains the names of those who he has opened and adjourned inquests on. 
We don’t know which clinicians the Coroner might want to contact but the Dr and MDT list attached is of those 
people the GMC were going to contact for their hearing so might be indicative. I don’t have any more details 
or confirmation of who was contacted because the GMC made direct contact unlike with the nursing staff. 

j An agenda will be emailed later. 
We don’t have any of the medical records; these were retained by the Police and forwarded to the Coroner. 
Regards 

Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
1t2 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

"Unless otherwise stated, the inf~rmatlon transmitted and any files transmitted with it are 

confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 

dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 

02/07/2008 
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Name 

Philip Beed 

Margaret 
Couchman 

Shelagh 
Joines 

Gill Hamblin 

Anita Tubritt 

Beverley 
Turnbull 

Lynn Barratt 

Freda Shaw 

Role held 
Clinical Manager - 
Daedalus ward 
From 1997 

RGN / staff nurse 
Daedalus ward 

Sister / Clinical Manager 
on Daedalus ward before 
Philip Beed 
Sister / clinical manager - 
Dryad ward and Redcliffe 
Annexe 

Senior staff nurse on 
Night duty, Dryad ward 

Staff nurse on night duty 
on Dryad ward 

Staff nurse day duty on 
Dryad ward 

Staff nurse day duty 

Patie-~s~volved 
Gladys Richards 
9 lyrs old 

Gladys Richards and 
Elsie Lavender 

Elsie Lavender 1996 

Elsie Devine 
Leslie Pittock 
Ruby Lake 
Arthur Cunningham 
Robert Wilson 
Shelia Gregory 
Enid Surgin 
Geoffrey Packman 

Ruby Lake 
Geoffrey Packman 

Elsie Devine 
Ruby Lake 
Arthur Cunningham 
Arthur Cunningham 
Elsie Devine 
Ruby Lake 
Leslie Pittoek 
Robert Wilson 

Leslie Pittock 

DoD / etc. 
Died on the 28 / 08 / 98 - 1st Patient involved in investigation which started approx 2 
weeks or so after Harold Shipman appeared in court for the 1 st Time - Diamorphine 
became the buzz word. 

Now a senior nurse with the community multidisciplinary fast response team 
GR as above 
Elsie Lavender died in 1996 on Daedalus ward (investigation started following publicity 
about GR.) 

Now retired 
EL as above 

Now retired 
Died 1999 
Died 24 / 01 / 1996 
Died Aug 1998 
Died 26 / 09 / 1998 
Died 1998 
Died 22/11/1999 
Died 13 / 03 / 1999 
Died Sept. 1999 

Now retired 
See above 
See above 

See above 
See above 
See above 
Died 26 / 09 / 1998 
Died 1999 
Died Aug 1998 
Died 24 / 01 / 1996 
Died 1998 

Now retired 

~/1996 



PHO000172-0003 

Code A 

Code A 

Code A ,~ 

Code A i 

Code A 

Betty 
Woodland 

New 

Additions 
Christine 
Joice 

i Code Ai 

Dryad ward 

Staff nurse on Dryad 
ward, night duty 

Serfiors~~ Dryad-ward i 

Night Sister covering the 

whole of GWMH 
RGN 

Senior staff nurse Dryad 

ward - the Sultan ward 

Staff Nurse 

Staff Nurse on Dickens 

ward Queen Alexandra 
Hospital Cosham 

Senior staff nurse in 
Minor Injuries at GWMH 

Staff nurse Daedalus ward 

Staff nurse Daedalus 
ward 

Arthu~’C~"nningham 

Robert Wilson 
Shelia Gregory 
Geoffrey Packman 

Ruby Lake 
Arthur Cunningham 

)~;bo;frrteyW;12ceLan 

Elsie Devine 
Arthur Cunningham 

Leslie Pittock 
Ruby Lake 

No patients names 

Robert Wilson 

No patients but contact 
with Dr. Barton 

Died 26 / 09 / 1998 
Died 1998 
Died 22 / 11 / 1999 

Died Sept 1999 

Now works on Dolphin Day Hospital .GWMH 

Now retired 

Died Aug. 1999 

Died 26 / 09 / 1998 

Died 1998 
Died Sept 1999 

Died 1999 
Died 26 / 09 / 1998 

Now works in the private sector - Nursing 
Died 24 / 01 / 1996 
Died Aug 1998 

Tina went home to Newcastle to live is now a District Nurse 
Worked as a very new nurse on Dryad ward and quickly moved on to other things, 

Now a Nurse Practitioner in a GP Surgery in Southampton 
i~-~-2i Looked after Mr. Wilson at QAH before he was transferred to Dryad ward at 

LGWMH where he died on the 18t~ October 1998 

Now lives and works in Plymouth 

Now works for ?social services 

Was retired from NHS on medical grounds on the 10t~ June 2000 

2 



PHO000172-0004 

Doctors and MDT 
members: 
12 Dr Lusznat 
? PHT Consultant 
Psychogeriatrician 
13    Dr Peters (GP) 

14    Dr Arumugam 
Ravindrane 
?Dr Arumugan Ravindrane 
Consultant ?QAH 
15 Dr Banks 
? PHT 
16 Dr Barrett 
? PHT 

17    Dr Reckless 
? Dr lan Reckless 
? PHT 
18 Dr Taylor 
? Dr Joanna Taylor 
Clinical Assistant in Old Age 
Psychiatry ?PHT 

19    Dr Jay Awardena 
? Dr W J Jayawardena 
Consultant Geriatrician 
Locum consultant from 11 
October - 22 October 1999 
20 Dr Stevens 
? Dr Judith Stevens 
Consultant Renal Physician 
? Wessex Renal and 
Transplant Unit 

21     Dr Cranfield 
? Dr Tania Cranfield 
Consultant Haematologist 
?QAH 

Contact details including organisation 

Dr Rosie Lusznat is a Consultant in Old-Age Psychiatry based at GWMH, ? Psychiatry Hampshire Partnership PCT. 

? 146 Fodon Road, Gosport 

? Dr Wend,L_P._e_~_.e_[_s_: .................................................... 
Code A 

Consultant Geriatrician, based at Queen Alexandra Hospital 

Dr Vicky Banks, Consultant in Old-Age Psychiatry. 
Left Gosport a few years ago and went to work in Southampton. 
Dr David Barrett. retired Consultant Dermatolo,.c[ist. 

on the GMC website - ? Dr lan Paul Reckles NO:[_._.C..£_d._e._..A._._ 
Did not work in DMOP ??worked in old-age psychiatry. 

............................................ _c._°._d.t._A._ ......................................... J 

Not part of DMOP. Try Old-Age Psychiatry ? HPT 

? current address Not known. Contact Agency for details. 
Was: c/o Locum Group Recruitment 
Head Office, Clock Tower House 
287 - 289 Cranbrook Road 
Ilford, Essex, 1GI 4UA 
Not DMOP. The only Dr Stevens 1 know is Dr Judith Stevens, Renal Unit. 

PHT has Dr Judith Stevens Consultant Renal Unit, -i .................................................................... ~-~~-~-- ................................................................... 

?? Dr Tania Cranfield, Consultant Haematologist, QAH 

.._P._.H_._T._._h._.a_~._l~:_:[:anya Georgina Cranfield, Consultant, Haematology, [ ........................................................ ~-~a~~ ........................................................ ] 
........ ..c_o_._d_e_._._A_ ....... i                        " ................................................................................................................................. 



PHO000172-0005 

22 Dr Ravindrane 
See !4 above 

23 Elizabeth Thomas 
(physio) 

? PHT 
24 Dr Althea Lord 

25    DrTandy 
? DrJane Tandy 
Stroke Sewice 
? PHT 

PHT has Dr Ravindrane- Consultant, Elderly Medicine Office, [--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--~-~-~--.A.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--.~--.~--.~.-.~--‘~-.~j- not listed on ESR. 

Not PHT 

Was EHPCT Emigrated to NZ 
Address in New Zealand: 

Code A 

26    Dr Reid 
? Dr lan Reid 
Consultant Geriatrician 
?QAH/PHT 

DrJane Tand~. 

Code A 

..L 

PHT Has Dr Jane Tandy Consultant - Elderly Care Medicine - 
address as per above. 

Code A 



PHO000172-0006 

Patients lnvesti ated durin 0 eration Rochester 

Gladys Richards - Daedalus ward - died August 1998 ........... !~.z:~ .,,~.,.~.. ~.,,~,.~ ,~ 
~,...,~ ~ ~::~’,~ .~,~..~ ~ ~..=~,..-. :~ ~. 

Helena Service- Dryad ward-do~--~~-~--~ died June 1997 

~ 3. Elsie Lavender - Daedalus ward- died 6th March 1996 

"’" 4. Leslie Pittock- D~yad ward- died 24th Janua~ 1996 

Elsie .Devine - Dryad ward - died 1999 

..... 
~,,- 6. Ruby .Lake - D~’ad ward - died Aug~st 1998 

Arthur Cunningham - Dryad ward- died 26~ September 1998 

Robert Wilson - Dryad ward- died 18~ October 1999 

Sheila Gregory - Dryad ward-, died 22~ November 1999 

~’~ 10, Enid Surgin - Dryad ward- died 13t~’ March 1999 

1999 


